NEW MEXTICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

May 25, 1959

Magnolia Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
Re: Undesignated Well
Placed in Peool

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission

Order _R-1397, your Santa Fe "I" No. 1

oil well in Unit H of Section 15, Township 9 South, Range36
East, which is currently listed in the "Undesignated Section®

of the Proraticn Schedule, will appear in the ALLISON -

__ PENNSYLVANIAN Pool in the _ duly
Schedule.
Pleage file Form C-110 showing the chang: i pool
designation of this well.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COIT¥ISSION



